

## New Mills Juniors Football Club | Committee Meeting 15 July 2024

Venue: Hare and Hounds

Time: 20:00 - 21:30

## Invited:

Rick Adrio	Chair & Welfare Officer	RA
Joanne Downes	Secretary & Treasurer	JD
Mark Newman	Parent and Coach Liaison Officer & Welfare Officer	MN
Nick Bennett	Vice Chair & Groundsman	NB
Rob Oakes	Media Officer	RO
Barny Crawshaw	Marketing Officer	BC

Agenda:			
1.	Apologies for absence	BC	
2.	Minutes of previous meeting	RA > MN	
3.	Matters arising	All	
	a. Adswood safeguarding incident		
	b. Ollersett car parking project		
	c. Club rules and constitution in		
	relation to off season		
	d. Football Foundation grant		
	application		
	e. Winter training – partnership		
	opportunity		
a.	Adswood safeguarding incident – safeguarding and welfare issue escalated		
	to DCFA. DCFA have raised this with Cheshire FA. Latest update (from 11		
	July 2024) is we are awaiting formal response from Cheshire FA. Will		
	continue to monitor and chase for updates		
1	011 1.1	1 11 11 0	
b.	Ollersett car parking project – proposal shared with all Committee		
	members. New Mills Town Council to review next month (Aug 2024)		
c.	Club rules and constitution in relation to off season – based on learnings		
	from this off season, Committee agreed to create wording to be included in Club constitution. Draft wording to be shared and agreed in next month's		
		red and agreed in next month's	
٦.	meeting (Aug 2024) Football Foundation grant – matter rolled forward to next month (Aug		
u.	2024) when more information is available	of ward to flext month (Aug	
Д	,	We have been approached by	
	Winter training – partnership opportunity. We have been approached by Glossop North End about using their new 3G facilities for our winter		
	training. All Committee members agreed we should get finer level details		
	(specific training slots, costs) and offer this to our teams as part of our		
	planning for winter. Matter to be discussed again next month (Aug 2024)		
4.	Financial Report – pitchworks paid in	JD	
	full. Nothing else to report		
L		ı	

5	W. fr	MN
3.	Welfare and safeguarding – DBS update: 3 applications in progress, waiting on 2 coaches to complete the online application and potentially 1 new coach	EST 0 1972
	to complete. No concerns	
6.	Volunteer Training – All training in date. No concerns	RA
7.	Club Equipment – A number of teams have requested new equipment for the new season. This varies from replacement footballs, items for first aid kit and teams who need equipment as ball size changes. All agreed to order items as requested	All
8.	Fundraising and Events – N/A	All
	Media and Marketing – New NMJFC TikTok account set up ahead of new season	RO/BC
10	. Groundskeeping – All progressing well. Rec has been cut, looking good and ready for teams to train. Ollersett has had hole filled in where drainage collapsed, pitch is looking good, but not ready for training. Will review next month (Aug 2024)	NB
11	. Parent and Coach Liaison – Agreed we will do an all coaches meeting ahead of the new season starting. Suggested date 5 Sep 2024 at NMFC. MN to put message in Coaches chat	MN
12	. Any other business – N/A	All